City Council Chambers Tuesday December 1, 2020

Immediately Following the 7:00pm City Council Meeting

A Community For Generations.

Economic Development Authority Agenda*
* VIA Zoom

Topic: EDA
Time: Dec 1, 2020 07:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/92761361370?pwd=bFI4RENwV VIobHBqaVJ5RkZ6 YmhSQT09

Meeting ID: 927 6136 1370
Passcode: 654453

Dial by your location

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 927 6136 1370
Passcode: 654453

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abUUKR7CHJ

1. Callto Order
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Roll Call
c. Agenda Modifications

2. Approval of the Agenda
3. Approve minutes of November 4, 2020 regular meeting.

4. Public Hearing
a. Sale and Subdivision of Shovel Ready site PID 16.124.0020

5. Business Items
a. Commercial land discussion
6. Other Business/Updates/ Communications

7. Adjournment



Economic Development Authority Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2020

1. Call to Order: President Johnson called the meeting to order at 9:11om.
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Roll Call: EDA Members present: Jeff Johnson, Steve Lundeen, Dan Collison,
Jimmy Gordon, Justin Nielson. Staff present Community Development Director
Sheila Sellman, City Administrator Josi Wood. Absent Luke Merrill.
¢. Agenda Modifications: None

2. Approval of the Agenda: Motion by Lundeen, S
passed 6-0.
3. Approve minutes of October 6, 2020 reg : Ma by Bergley, Second by
Lundeen, motion passed 6-0.

Nielson to approve, motion

4. Public Hearing
a. Sale of EDA land PID 16.029.1400 i in May.2019 the EDA

voted to sell EDA owp

and no one from the p

$165,000 was agreed

on this item. The sales price of
ment was presented. The City

e included: Research-Custom demographic
gted demographics — to include market trade

be targeted for recruitment with discussion of site selection
Analysis: Retail Real Estate Analysis performed by licensed

Development of Customized Marketmg Guide Retail Academy: Education on Retarl
Recruitment Implementation. And one Retail Academy Workshop, totaling six hours.

Motion by Collins to approve the contract, second by Lundeen motion passed 5-1,
Gordon Nay.

b. Commercial land discussion: The EDA directed Sellman to come back with sales
prices for some commercial land in town, specifically east of TH 65. The EDA
discussed if they should own land to offer incentives, the land being the incentive
like the Shovel Ready program. Gordon said that is not our place. Johnson asked
what do we have to offer, land is a great incentive. Collins asked what it would cost




to make lots shovel ready. The board directed Sellman to discuss land purchase with
the Finance director to see if there are even any funds and to find out what it takes to
make a property shovel ready.

6. Other Business/Updates/ Communications: Sellman provided information on East
Central Regional Development Commission COVID relief grant, a flyer was in the packet.
The closing on BP metals happened on October 28™.

7. Adjournment: Motion by Bergley, second by Lundeen to adjourn, motion passed 6-0
meeting adjourned at 9:56pm



A Community For Generations.

®
Isantl Memo for EDA Action

To: Economic Development Authority

From: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director
Date: December 1, 2020

Subject: Sale of EDA Land to Light the Lamp LED.
Background:

The EDA owns property located on Dual Blvd E PID 16.124.0020 and has this property for sale for
$1. The subject property is a certified Shovel Reay Site. The subject site is zoned Industrial and is
ready for development. Light the Lamp LED specializes in commercial lighting and Wolf River
Electric is a commercial contractor both companies will operate in the proposed building. Both
companies are housed in one space at 101 Isanti Parkway. As they continue to grow their existing
space is not conducive to their needs. They propose to buy the 15-acre shovel ready site for their
new facility however they only need 10-acres. At the October EDA meeting the board discussed this
sale in closed session and agreed to subdivide the subject parcel into 3 five-acre parcels and sell two
of them to Light the Lamp LED/Wolf River Electric. The development agreement will stipulate
time frames and a turnback clause if they don’t build on both parcels.

They currently have 35 employees and plan to increase to 55 within the first 3 months after the new
building is up and running.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends that EDA sell the 10 acres of the subject site to Light the Lamp LED for $1 and

to execute the proposed purchase agreement. Once this has been executed the City Council will
need to review and approve a subsidy agreement for the sale.

Proposed Action:
Approve the Resolution for the sale and enter into the Purchase Agreement.

Attachments:
o Resolution
e Purchase Agreement



RESOLUTION 2020-08

AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF EDA-OWNED INDUSTRIAL LAND FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF OFFICE/WAREHOUSE

WHEREAS, the EDA owns certain real property on Dual Blvd NE PID
16.124.0020 in the City of Isanti, County of Isanti, state of Minnesota; and

WHEREAS, the subject site is part of the Certified Shovel Ready Program; and

WHEREAS, the buyer Light the Lamp LED. proposes to build an office/warehouse
and employ an additional 20 people within the first year of the purchase date; and

WHEREAS, the sale of the land is in the best interest of the city to expand tax and
employment growth and furthers its general plan of economic development; and

WHEREAS, the City attorney has drafted the purchase agreement for the sale 10-
acres (two five-acre parcels) to Light the Lamp LED for $1.00; and

WHEREAS, the city will process the subdivision at the expense of Light the Lamp
LED; and

WHEREAS, said purchase is subject to a subsidy agreement through the City

Council and is subject to site plan approval.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Economic Development
Authority of the City of Isanti, approves the sale of 10-acres to Light the Lamp LED. and
authorizes the City Administrator to execute any documents necessary for the sale.

This Resolution hereby approved by the Isanti EDA this 1% day of December 2020.

Attest: EDA President Jeff Johnson

Sheila Sellman
EDA Secretary/Community Development Director



PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into by and between the City of Isanti Economic
Development Authority, a public body corporate and politic and political subdivision of the
State of Minnesota (“Seller”), and Light the Lamp LED a Minnesota limited liability
corporation (“Buyer”).

In consideration of the Earnest Money, the mutual covenants set forth below, and other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
Seller and Buyer agree as follows:

1. EFFECTIVE DATE. The effective date of this Agreement is
(the “Effective Date”).

2. SALE OF PROPERTY. Seller agrees to sell to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to buy from Seller
the southern 10 acres of vacant land contained within the property with PID Number

16.124.0020, which is to be platted as:

T.B.D. Isanti County, Minnesota (“Property”).

3. PURCHASE PRICE. The purchase price for the Property is $1.00 (the “Purchase Price”).

4. TITLE COMMITMENT.

a.

Seller makes no representations or warranties with respect to the status of title to
the Property. Within 30 business days after the Effective Date, Seller shall, at
Seller’s expense, obtain a commitment from Escrow Agent to issue an owner’s
policy of title insurance insuring Buyer’s title to the Property (the “Title
Commitment”) and deliver the Title Commitment and copies of or internet access
to copies of all recorded documents referenced in the Title Commitment to Buyer.

Buyer shall have until the date 30 days after the receipt of the Title Commitment
and the Survey (collectively, “Title/Survey™) to review Title/Survey and to give
Seller written notice of (i) any defects in the marketability of Seller title to the
Property or any encumbrances on Seller’s title to the Property that are
objectionable to Buyer, and (ii) the specific actions Buyer requests that Seller take
with respect to each such defect or encumbrance (a “Title Objection Notice”).
Any defects in or encumbrances on Seller’s title that Buyer does not identify in a
timely Title Objection Notice are each a “Permitted Exception.” Within three
business days after Seller’s receipt of a Title Objection Notice from Buyer, Seller
will notify Buyer, in writing, of the actions, if any, that Seller is willing to take
with respect to each of the matters identified in the Title Objection Notice and the
time frame in which Seller will take those actions (“Seller’s Title Notice™). If
Seller’s Title Notice indicates that Seller agrees to take action in response to
Buyer’s Title Objection Notice on or before the closing date established pursuant



to Section 10, the parties shall proceed to closing pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement. If Seller’s Title Notice indicates that Seller does not agree to take
action in response to Buyer’s Title Objection Notice on or before the closing date
established in Section 10, Buyer may, at any time with three business days after
Buyer’s receipt of Seller’s Title Notice, terminate this Agreement by written
notice to Buyer in which case this Agreement is terminated and Escrow Agent
must disburse any Earnest Money to Buyer (“Buyer’s Title Termination
Notice”). If Buyer does not deliver a Buyer’s Title Termination Notice to Seller
within the three business days after Buyer’s receipt of Seller’s Title Notice, then
Seller must perform in accordance with Seller’s Title Notice, Buyer shall be
deemed to have waived Buyer’s objections to the extent Seller has not agreed to
address them in Seller’s Title Notice, the matters to which Buyer objected and
Seller did not agree to resolve are deemed Permitted Exceptions, and the parties
shall proceed to Closing in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and the
terms of Seller’s Title Notice.

S. RIGHT OF ENTRY. At all times after Buyer has deposited the Earnest Money with
Seller and prior to any termination of this Agreement, Buyer (and its employees, agents,
and contractors) may enter the Property for the purpose of conducting soil tests,
environmental tests and survey work, subject to the following conditions:

a. Within one week after the termination of this Agreement, if either Seller or Buyer
terminate this Agreement in accordance with the provisions hereof prior to
Closing, Buyer must repair and or restore any damage Buyer or its employees,
agents or contractors cause to the Property and remove any personal property,
refuse or debris Buyer or its employees, agents or contractors brought onto or
authorized third parties to bring onto the Property.

b. Buyer must defend and indemnify Seller from and against and hold Seller
harmless Seller from all “Claims,” as defined in Section 10, arising out of,
resulting from or relating to any loss of or damage to any property or business or
out of any injury to or death of any person, if the loss, damage, injury, or death
arises or is alleged to arise either wholly or in part from: (a) any action or
omission of Buyer or its employees, agents, or contractors, while on the Property
pursuant to this Section; or (b) actions or omissions of Buyer or Buyer’s
employees, agents, or contractors that cause or result in the release of any
Hazardous Substance onto the Property or onto other property; provided Buyer
will have no liability or obligation for incidental or consequential damages or
damages relating to pre-existing conditions on the Property, including without
limitation Hazardous Substances located on, within or under the Property and
discovered by Buyer during its due diligence investigations.

¢. Buyer must comply with and shall cause it employees, agents, and contractors to
comply with all applicable laws, while on the Property.

Page 2 of 12



d. Other than a standard Phase 1 environmental assessment, Buyer may not
commence any environmental testing on the Property until Buyer submits a work
plan for such testing to Seller and Seller approves the work plan, in writing.

Seller may not unreasonably withhold, condition or delay Seller’s approval of a
work plan.

e. Ifthis Agreement is terminated, Buyer must, promptly and without demand from
Seller, provide Seller with true and complete copies of all final reports relating to
Buyer’s geotechnical and environmental investigations and testing of the Property
including, without limitation, any reports relating to any Phase I Environmental
Site Assessment of the Property.

f. The cost of any test or survey work will be borne solely by Buyer.

The payment and indemnification provisions of this Section 7 shall survive any
termination or cancellation of this Agreement.

PROPERTY SOLD AS IS. Subject to Buyer’s right to terminate this Agreement
pursuant to Section 9, Buyer agrees to accept the Property in its current condition,
including, without limitation, its current environmental and geological condition, and in
an “AS-IS” and with “ALL FAULTS” condition. Buyer’s payment of the Purchase Price
at Closing constitutes Buyer’s acknowledgment and agreement that:

a. Seller has not made any written or oral representations or warranties of any kind
with respect to the Property (including without limitation express or implied
warranties of title, merchantability, or fitness for a particular purpose);

b. Buyer has not relied on any written or oral representation or warranty made by
Seller, its agents or employees with respect to the condition or value of the
Property;

c¢. Buyer has had an adequate opportunity to inspect the condition of the Property,
including without limitation any environmental testing, and to inspect documents
applicable thereto, and Buyer is relying solely on such inspection and testing; and

d. The condition of the Property is fit for Buyer’s intended use.

e. Buyer accepts all risk of Claims (including without limitation all Claims under
any Environmental Law and all Claims arising at common law, in equity or under
a federal, state or local statute, rule or regulation) whether past, present or future,
existing or contingent, known or unknown, arising out of, resulting from or
relating to the condition of the Property, known or unknown, contemplated or
uncontemplated, suspected or unsuspected, including without limitation the
presence of any Hazardous Substance on the Property, whether such Hazardous
Substance is located on or under the Property, or has migrated from or to the

Property.

Page 3 of 12



7. INSPECTION PERIOD.

a. Except as otherwise provided in Section 6, Buyer shall have from the date that
Buyer signs this agreement until February 1, 2021 (the “Inspection Period”) to
investigate the Property and determine, in Buyer’s sole judgment, whether (i) the
condition of the Property is suitable to Buyer’s intended use; and (ii) Buyer will
be able to obtain all governmental approvals and utilities necessary for Buyer’s
intended use of the Property. Buyer acknowledges and agrees that Seller has not
made any covenants, representations or warranties regarding Buyer’s ability to
obtain governmental approvals from the City or any other governmental entity.
The City will review, consider and act on any applications Buyer submits to the
City for governmental approvals in accordance with City Code.

b. Buyer may, at any time on or before 5:00 p.m. on the last day of the Inspection
Period, terminate the Agreement by written notice to Seller based on Buyer’s
determination, in Buyer’s sole and absolute discretion, that the condition of the
Property is not suitable for Buyer’s intended use or that Buyer may not be able to
obtain all governmental approvals and utilities necessary for Buyer’s intended use
of the Property. In addition, this Agreement automatically terminates at 5:00 p.m.
on the last day of the Inspection Period unless, prior to that time Buyer delivers a
written notice of Buyer’s intention to proceed (a “Notice to Proceed”) to Seller.

c. If, pursuant to Section 9(b) either Buyer terminates this Agreement or this
Agreement is automatically terminated, the Escrow Agent must disburse to Buyer
any Earnest Money Escrow Agent holds.

d. Within ten days after the Effective Date, Seller shall provide Buyer with all copies
of all reports and other studies involving the Property which are in the possession
or control of Seller, including but not limited to all environmental reports, soils
reports, surveys and planning studies, flood plain analyses, evaluations or
exploration reports, all engineering studies and plans pertaining to the Property
and all other documents or instruments which relate to the condition or
developability of all or any portion of the Property.

8. DEFINITIONS. As used in this Agreement:

“Claim” or “Claims” means any and all liabilities, suits, claims, counterclaims, causes of
action, demands, penalties, debts, obligations, promises, acts, fines, judgments, damages,
consequential damages, losses, costs, and expenses of every kind (including without
limitation any attorney’s fees, consultant’s fees, costs, remedial action costs, cleanup costs
and expenses which may be related to any claims).

“Environmental Law” means the Comprehensive Environmental Response,

Compensation and Liability Act (‘CERCLA”), 42 U.S.C. § 9601 et seq., the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. § 6901 et seq., the Federal Water Pollution

Page 4 of 12



10.

Control Act (the Clean Water Act), 33 U.S.C. § 1251 et seq. the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C.
§ 7401 et seq., and the Toxic Substances Control Act, 15 U.S.C. § 2601 et seq., all as
amended from time to time, and any other federal, state, local or other governmental
statute, regulation, rule, law or ordinance dealing with the protection of human health,
safety, natural resources or the environment now existing or hereafter enacted.

“Hazardous Substance” or “Hazardous Substances” means any pollutant, contaminant,
hazardous substance or waste, solid waste, petroleum product, distillate, or fraction,
radioactive material, chemical known to cause cancer or reproductive toxicity,
polychlorinated bipheny! or any other chemical, substance or material listed or identified
in or regulated by any Environmental Law.

RELEASE. By accepting the deed to the Property, Buyer, for itself, its directors,
officers, stockholders, divisions, agents, affiliates, subsidiaries, predecessors, successors,
and assigns and anyone acting on its behalf or their behalf hereby fully releases and
forever discharges Seller from any and all Claims (including without limitation all Claims
arising under any Environmental Law and all Claims arising at common law, in equity or
under a federal, state or local statute, rule or regulation), past, present and future, known
and unknown, existing and contingent, arising out of, resulting from, or relating to the
condition of the Property, and Buyer hereby waives any and all causes of action
(including without limitation any right of contribution) Buyer had, has or may have
against Seller and anyone acting on its behalf with respect to the condition of the
Property, whether arising at common law, in equity or under a federal, state or local
statute, rule or regulation. The foregoing shall apply to any condition of the Property,
known or unknown, contemplated or uncontemplated, suspected or unsuspected,
including without limitation the presence of any Hazardous Substance on the Property,
whether such Hazardous Substance is located on or under the Property, or has migrated
from or to the Property.

NOTICES. Notices permitted or required by this Agreement must be in writing and
shall be deemed given when delivered in legible form to the party to whom addressed.
Notices may be sent by certified mail or e-mail. Notices are effective two business days
after they are mailed via certified mail, return receipt requested or, if sent by email, upon
email transmission (provided that any email transmission that occurs after 5:00 pm
Central Time will be deemed provided on the following day). If delivered at the Closing,
a notice shall be deemed given when hand-delivered to the party's representative at the
Closing. The business addresses of the parties are as follows:

Seller: Josi Wood
City Administrator
City of Isanti
110 1% Ave. N.W.
Isanti, MN 55040
Email: jwood@cityofisanti.us

Page 5 of 12



Buyer:

Light the Lamp LED
Justin Nielson

2422 Arnold Palmer Drive
Blaine MN 55449

Notices not given in the manner or within the time limits set forth in this Agreement are of
no effect and may be disregarded by the party to whom they are directed.

11. CLOSING. This transaction shall close within 30 days after Buyer delivers a Notice to
Proceed to Seller or on such earlier date as Seller and Buyer may establish by mutual,
written agreement. The Closing shall take place at the offices of the Escrow Agent, or at
some other place as the parties may mutually agree prior to such date. At the option of
either Party, the executed closing documents, Purchase Price and closing costs may be
deposited with the Escrow Agent and disbursed by the Escrow Agent pursuant to avoid
the necessity for a Closing at which the Parties are present.

a. Seller’s Obligations at Closing. At Closing, Seller must deliver to Escrow

Agent, for delivery to Buyer:

i.

ii.

iii.

A limited warranty deed, duly executed and acknowledged on behalf of
the Seller, conveying title to the Property, subject to (A) the lien of real
estate taxes, if any, not yet due and payable and any installments of special
assessments certified for payment therewith; (B) Building, Subdivision
and Zoning Ordinances; (C) Matters that would be disclosed by an
accurate survey of the Property; (D) matters that constitute Permitted
Exceptions pursuant to Section 6; (E) a covenant restricting the use of the
land pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 469.105, subd. 6; and (F) a reverter clause
consistent with the requirements of Section 30.

A certified copy of a duly adopted Resolution authorizing Seller’s sale of
the Property to Buyer; and

Seller’s affidavits, well disclosure certificate (if required), settlement

statement approved by Seller and Buyer, and any other documents
required by the Escrow Agent.

b. Buyer’s Obligations at Closing. At Closing, Buyer must:

L.

Wire Transfer (or deliver a certified check in) an amount equal to the
amount of the Purchase Price adjusted for to reflect Buyer’s prior payment
of the Earnest Money and to reflect amounts Buyer must pay or will
receive pursuant to Section 14(c), to Escrow Agent for disbursement to
Seller and others pursuant to this Agreement and the Settlement
Statement;

Page 6 of 12



ii. File or cause Escrow Agent to file an Electronic Certificate of Real Estate
Value, if required and necessary.

¢. Closing Costs.

i. At Closing, the following Seller closing costs and expenses must be paid
from the Purchaser Price or, if the Purchase Price is not sufficient, paid by
Seller:

1. Seller shall pay all outstanding property taxes, including but not
limited to, Payable 2020-21 for the Property.

2. Seller’s own attorney’s fees.

One-half the cost of any closing fees.

4. The costs of abstracting, title examination, preparation and
issuance of the Title Commitment including any updates.

5. Any recording fees and taxes for title clearance documents.

6. State Deed Tax and Conservation fee.

(O8]

ii. At Closing Buyer must pay the Purchase Price to Seller and the following
costs and expenses:

Buyer’s portion of prorated property taxes, if any.

Buyer’s own attorney’s fees.

One-half the cost of any closing fees.

Documentary and recording fees for the deed(s).

The cost of the owner’s title insurance policy, if Buyer elects to

purchase an Owner’s title insurance policy.

6. All special assessments levied or pending against the Property as
of the Closing Date, if any.

7. The cost of platting the Property, including all professional fees

and recording costs.

nhw =

d. Possession. Seller must deliver possession of the Property to Buyer at Closing.

12. REAL ESTATE BROKERS. Seller and Buyer represent and warrant to each other that
they have dealt with no brokers, real estate agents, finders or the like in connection with
this transaction Seller and Buyer agree to indemnify each other and to hold each other
harmless against all claims, damages, costs or expenses of or for any broker’s fees or
commissions resulting for their actions or agreements regarding the execution or
performance of this Agreement, and will pay all costs of defending any action or lawsuit
brought to recover any such fees or commissions incurred by the other party, including
reasonable attorney’s fees.

13. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement may not be assigned without the written consent of
the non-assigning Party.

Page 7 of 12



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY. There are no third-party beneficiaries of this
Agreement, intended or otherwise.

JOINT VENTURE. Seller and Buyer, by entering into this Agreement and completing
the transactions described herein, shall not be considered joint ventures or partners.

CAPTIONS. The paragraph headings or captions appearing in this Agreement are for
convenience only, are not a part of this Agreement, and are not to be considered in
interpreting this Agreement.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT / MODIFICATION. This written Agreement constitutes the
complete agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior oral or written
agreements between the parties regarding the Property. There are no verbal agreements
that change this Agreement and no waiver or modification of any of its terms will be
effective unless in writing executed by the parties.

BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement binds and benefits the Parties and their
successors and assigns.

CONTROLLING LAW. This Agreement is made under the laws of the State of
Minnesota and such laws will control its interpretation.

REMEDIES.

a. If Buyer fails to perform any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement within
the specified time limits, Seller may declare this Agreement terminated pursuant
to Minnesota Statutes section 559.21. Seller’s sole remedy in the event of
Buyer’s default is retention of the Earnest Money, if any, unless Buyer defaults
under Section 7 or 11 of this Agreement, in which case Seller may retain the
Earnest money or suspend the performance of its obligations under this
Agreement and commence an action in Isanti County District Court to recover its
actual damages arising from the default.

b. If Seller fails to perform any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement within
the specified time limits, Buyer may, as its sole remedy, declare this Agreement
terminated, or, in the alternative, Buyer may have this Agreement specifically
enforced and recover any incidental damages. Buyer waives all claims for

consequential damages against Seller based on Seller’s breach or alleged default
hereunder.

WAIVER. Failure of Seller or Buyer to insist upon the performance of any of the

covenants, agreements and/or conditions of this Agreement or to exercise any right or
privilege herein shall not be deemed a waiver of any such covenant, condition or right.

Page 8 of 12



22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

SURVIVAL OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS. The terms and conditions of this
Agreement shall survive and be in full force and effect after the delivery of the deed and
shall not be deemed to have merged therein.

SEVERABILITY. Each provision of this Agreement shall apply to the extent permitted
by applicable law and is intended to be severable. If any provision is illegal or invalid for

any reason whatsoever, such illegality or invalidity shall not affect the legality or validity
of the remainder of the Agreement.

CONSTRUCTION. The Parties acknowledge that this Agreement was initially
prepared by Seller solely as a convenience and that all Parties and their counsel hereto
have read and full negotiated all the language used in this Agreement. The Parties
acknowledge that because all Parties and their counsel participated in negotiating and
drafting this Agreement, no rule of construction shall apply to this Agreement to construe
ambiguous or unclear language in favor of or against any Party.

COUNTERPARTS; DIGITAL COPIES. This Agreement may be executed in any
number of counterparts and the signature pages of the separate counterparts combined
into a single copy of this Agreement which will then constitute a fully executed version
of this Agreement. A facsimile, .pdf file or digital copy of a signed counterpart or of an
assemblage of counterparts of this Agreement shall be deemed to be an original thereof.

TIME PERIODS. The time for performance of any obligation or taking any action
under this Agreement shall be deemed to expire at 5:00 p.m. Central Time on the last day
of the applicable time period provided for in this Agreement. If the time for the
performance of any obligation or taking any action under this Agreement expires on a
Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, the time for performance or taking such action shall be
extended to the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday.

PLATTING. Following execution of this Purchase Agreement, Seller shall plat the
entire existing parcel, PID Number 16.124.0020, into three approximately five-acre
parcels. The description in Section 2 shall be updated accordingly. The southern two
five-acre parcels shall constitute the Property. The cost of the platting process shall be
paid for by Buyer at or before Closing.

REVERTER. The parties acknowledge that Seller agrees to sell two five-acre parcels to
Buyer with the express understanding that Buyer’s initial development will be contained
entirely on one parcel and the other parcel will be used for future expansion.
Notwithstanding any other terms of this Agreement, in the event Buyer does not expand
its business to the second parcel within ____ years of the Closing (the Reversion Date),
title to the second parcel shall be transferred back to the Seller within 30 days following
the Reversion Date without return of any portion of the Purchase Price. This Purchase
Agreement is made expressly contingent upon this condition, and without it the Seller
would not have entered into this Agreement. For purposes of this paragraph, “expansion”
This terms of this section 29 shall survive Closing and
termination of this Agreement.

Page 9 of 12



[Remainder of page left blank intentionally.]

Page 10 of 12



SELLER: The City of Isanti Economic Development Authority

By: Dated:

Jeff Johnson, Mayor

By: Dated:

Katie Brooks, City Clerk

BUYER: Light the Lamp LED

By: Dated:

By: Dated:

Page 11 of 12

, 2020

, 2020

, 2020

, 2020




EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

Page 12 of 12



221 2-52H-GE1-625

ILNVS! 40 AL O3

166Z-5C7 (F9.) OFSS NA 'AISHVS 'INHO OOOANNS S§6L
siokeaing @ siseuiBu3 Bujynsuod

e | ONI "MNIW " NOo.LT1o8
XT1AN0D TANNIINID LINVS! 0v0SS NW "LLNVSI
yiouno ASANNS F1UIL ANV] WSOV/VLTY

SHNOINDD X3ONI
SHNOINOD IMOINHINI

ONNOYDN3IONN ¥3613 NOISIATTIL
ONNOHONIONN NOISIKTTIL
ONNOHONIONN DMIDITI
ONNOHOHIONN INOHATTIL

N svo

WA MAM

331 SNOMIANOD

oNINOB 05

MISI0Id INOHATTIL

£GPy "ON ISNIDN HIM OPDRAW
135 ININONON 3did NOMI .#/§
ONND3 ININANOW

ON3931

X

3¥0S OL 10N

o8 00 ddeXx

oo

01

dvA NOILVO

fuoduon sucine

(] 3av aucez) s ou

09,

E;

=

G iED)
o NS

Lonina st jo

110z "5z 1enbry :paubis 3100

0cSyy_on dmuean
uo

2l s 3 uoiion

A o peiaiduwios

jouBnON O4M ‘DSl jo A1) Of

NOILVOLILLY3D SHOAIANNS

(v1d) 3,65.92.68M

N 15Ors=A
3 s ote=m
9T SE=nY

sor

NOSHVHS ¥ NHOP ENMO
sy

99'865_3.C¥,5S.
PN

s ovone~am |1

OMD' 10HZ69E01\NS\ZBOT0LE
wiors o sbounin @)

uBwsans o Uk By 10u 0p pud Auedoxd 128fans ik B1/uBnO)
fuadoud yoelans ojur/ubnon sasson fuadoid Buwopo o) sauoau3 (§)

Qadosg 126(ans BU) 1901j0 ow 1ou) BUBWIDD0I3UG BIqEE0d BID BuIkOYO) oYL

SIN3NHOVOYON3 318ISSOd
(S)ININISVA ONs —

UsBU.iBey g XNOLG) [OUURURD IOR POR Jo 1010 PRDIOSR) ) U Ukous %0 pun aboug 19w

YN AJAMNS SIHL NO NMOHS 3Hv INJWUWWDD IONVHNSNI 31U O3NOLNIW 3A0BY 3HL NI 030WOHd SWRID MO SINIW3SV3 3SOHL ANO -

ToiB0n NG Bu Uf DapIE38) 100 BB 10 SIS 10 SRSy WY

VN KIS SHL 4O NOIDTS SININHOVORON TSSO IHL NI QST Tt 40 Y SI ONI ‘W3R ¥ NOLT0 ivHL 20 NGV MINO 1O o -
53100 SHOSAINS ML N G20 W 40 RNMY 3 DN N3  NOLIOB 1¥H IONVISNIMD ISH3ACY 5O NOLLVHGA NOLYIOI “TNVHEANOND ANY -

a0 ot 1o vormdeun

T ey og i
SWMID HO SISHIINI ‘SIHOM 'SLOVS ANV —

‘payUSPY BB BADY BUBLIY00IUB O 1OU) BBIUOIONG JoU EBOP DU UG R UOYIOR

Puo pUDY Bul jo ABaine S1BidWS PUD 10220 D JO UONBAEU UD AQ PREOIEP BQ PINOM
‘W AINNS SIHL ND NMOHS 3MY ININUAWOD 3OMVHNSNI J1L1L 3NOI
“apao0y
‘YW AIANNS SIHL NO NMOHS 34Y LNINLAWOD 3ONVMNSNI J1UiL O3
J03154 3100 BA129)3 Bul 01 ANDAEANE BUSOD Jo SPI033: Syand By} Ut buLDBAAD 18) 'PRI0GI “Aud )

Aoaine sy o PaSEBIDPD 10U B0 EUGHABIN] ‘=B BINPRUS L P G SwAN

Jaquinu way AQ Buimoip Asaine o PRUBIBJI 810 PUD ‘SuONGEdx] ‘-8 BINPAUS S JUBLIWILOD B
auondesx3 — @ SINPeYS WD OD'R 10 'LL0Z ‘ZZ 19NBNY 100 ARe))3 'RRLOM-GOODM~ | LOZ~6OCE 'ON Bliy 'AudduwioD BuDNSUI BNLL 1OUONON D4M Uy pRPAOId Buow Buy

SNOILJ30X3 8 3INA3HOS OL ONIONOJS3IHHOD S3ION

0120 By'GL BuIOWOD 0Z00'FZL'0L 0id

‘uBWabUDLODY WIG XBIAWOD OWUBIUBD NUDE) 'y 1NNO

‘9RLAT-G000M~ | 10Z95F “ON 314 "AUoG0D BUOINGU S IOUCON DM 4 PIPOKT SO BuOID) Sul

NOLLdI¥OS30

¥ 9IMPOUDS "uro 00 10 “110Z ‘ZZ INBMY (2100 MI3H3

XTWNOD MNNINID 1VSH

W34 WINIV AN ¥ EIO--

et N
nnnnnnnnnnn o
||||||| “Biusi=1
4 ’ 00'23=Y

T——
sy
LAY

[
'

Lo b *(1ubun A8~ Buuoz ~pud~BuuuDid,/an UDROAY M/ /:d1d) BIE Gom 3O BuoZ ¥ Butuuoiy NUOB| JO AL U WO} PELIGO 0N

R A

Kooy

fq papinoId 10u 0m 010p Bupsoss BupUOAESLI0D "PUD| WBR0IPD JO e
1803 8puod9E Gy
“Aunon (B *ININIONVEEVIY HIG XTIANOD TVINNIINID LINVS! ‘¥ 100N0 O Ouj AUOWINOR 180w BU UOGN POBOQ B WOBAE BUDOQ bU} jO UOREIBLOD |

S31ON SHOA3AMNS

0> Kusdosd 13(ans suy  W3HY

Auodwos

™ uos ‘Di0B0uUIN

Jokanins o

0 punoibispun sui (S0GLORLLL “ON 191O1)
o1 Buipiasao Ao fon sioueiddo U uf usous

01 poro:

v suoz
pup Bunon
o809 ON_ 0 pr

“uewdoieang uoa.

0N PBIOP “00BI0BSOLZ ON 10UDY Aunwiiod iINOZ 0001

puo Busnon 10 uewiodeq 'S Aa Poustand adow #10y B3UCANGU POOIS IO TO0Z G 00

SuoN SNOUDRIS3Y V3HY 3OvdS HOOU
SUON SNOUDRUISIY LHOIIH

dop w195} (05) A Uou) SEBI Jou PioK 10s © B

uowy 881 1ou 6Q DUB PIOK PR 403 BUPING © JO BPIR UDOR O BUO “3pI0K
1oens o puo Buping a 199 (0F) At uow) S88) 10u o uIdep O Bumoy PIOK o) © 5q [oUS Bsbay PIBX TUBTI
INMOHS ATTVOIHAVHD 1ON~(ONIGTING TVdiONRd) SINIHIMINO3Y QA WV3H ONY 30IS 'INGUS
&
(aineu o) 4q “3u) WUSW B UOIIO O] POPIDIA Tou @A TUODUIEIN B HIOQIS “BuLOZ D1ON)
21GS~Prp-(£02) 20 Buioz  Bumuold NUDS| o KD Bu) 101> ‘wawBANDAI APOD J0 UONDIRILIBIUL FYIBUE PUD UCTOWO}U! BUDZ PAIIOIP 104 "LIOZ 9T
wonDuLOjul ¥20a0S PUD BuOZ Iy

viva 3US ONV ALNILN

wpm ug 100 uoe
‘oun Aou-jo-1ut

510 wod (ouanPu) 11 Auedesd 1oefans ONINOZ

S i0vmenn

3vsns soNmLE
-av

IINVSI

X

3\

g
3 ¥ GAROH [ 00 0N

T SALGONd W

18

G
@

~AVMMVYd

7

g

st s

i\ /A
284 AN
. I Fa
o
e




